PhiIiE Dagnall
From:

Sent: 01 March 2019 14:56
To: pmods22

Subject: Future building
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear sir/fmadman

I must be one of the 21% who is not satisfied with the ridiculous amount of building going on in the Rubble
Valley, the constant noise, waggons thundering past our house, mud all over the road and footpath, dust and
pollution causing us to use the tumble drier as we cannot hang washing out, traffic lights everywhere adding
time to every journey, difficulty crossing the road, being woken up early every morning with the ceaseless
noise, the taking of the only amenity in the village (the allotments) to build yet more houses, all the green
areas that i used to be able to walk in have long gone. We cannot sell our house because of all this, and we
cant get out of the nightmare that used to be a quiet village. [ dont know where you find the 79% from?

\ Iaibe places like Waddington or Wiswell where all the councilors live where there is no building,

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.



